## Capital Investment Committee Chair Fue Lee

Tuesday, April 5, 2022 8:30 AM REMOTE HEARING

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Approval of Minutes from Thursday, March 31, 2022
- IV. HF 3813 (Huot) Board of Water and Soil Resources Water Quality and Storage program and Reinvest in Minnesota program funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Rich Biske, Resilient Water Director, The Nature Conservancy
- V. HF 2960 (Jurgens) Dakota County Law Enforcement Center addition funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Pat Enderlein, Commander, Dakota County Sheriff's Office
- VI. HF 2703 (Edelson) Edina; community health and safety center funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Andrew Slama, Fire Chief, Edina
  - Scott Neal, City Manager, Edina
- VII. HF 2809 (Swedzinski) Marshall; MERIT Center funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Jim Marshall, Director of Public Safety, Marshall
  - Jasmine Desmet, Training Facility Coordinator, Merit Center
- VIII. HF 3045 (Stephenson) Coon Rapids; new fire station funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - John Piper, Fire Chief, Coon Rapids Fire Department
- IX. HF 3138 (Olson, B) Jackson County law enforcement and government facilities funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Ryan Krosch, Administrator, Jackson County
  - Shawn Haken, Sheriff, Jackson County
- X. HF 3519 (Sundin) Carlton County; law enforcement and judicial facility funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Kelly Lake, Sheriff, Carlton County
- XI. HF 3764 (Grossell) Lake of the Woods County; new law enforcement and government facility funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Jim Austad, County Attorney, Lake of the Woods County
- XII. HF 4131 (Nelson, M) Brooklyn Park; fire station and emergency operations center funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated. Yes, I would like it heard. Rep. Vang signed on as the 2nd author and agreed to present it.
  - T. John Cunningham, Fire Chief/Director of Emergency Management, Brooklyn Park

- XIII. HF 3132 (Freiberg) Golden Valley fire station funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Bethany Brunsell, Deputy Fire Chief, Golden Valley
  - Marc Nevinski, Physical Development Director, Golden Valley
- XIV. HF 3932 (Huot) Rosemount; public safety and public works facility funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Logan Martin, City Administrator, Rosemount
  - Bill Droste, Mayor, Rosemount
- XV. HF 4583 (Lippert) Rice County; law enforcement and government facility construction funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Jesse Thomas, Sheriff, Rice County
  - Matthew Verdick, Director of Parks & Facilities, Rice County
- XVI. HF 2784 (Urdahl) Small city municipal facility improvement grant funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Cap O'Rourke, Executive Director, Minnesota Small Cities
- XVII. Adjournment

**Next meeting:** Thursday, April 7. Bills heard on an informational only basis.